Page 1 of 1

Rania AI-Mag_;hraby

From: <results@prometric.com>
To: <Rania@onewayforward.info>; <marvin.hargrove@pmi.org>; <korinna.shaw@pmi.org>
Sent: 16 03:30 2012 «u e PM

Subject: Test Results
Test Results

Thank you for using Prometric Prime Testing Systems. Below are the results of your recently
attempted test:

Name: Rania Al-Maghraby

Name of candidates company (if provided): OneWayForward Inc.
Student ID:

Test Title: OPM3 Entrance Exam

Start time: 3/16/2012 6:37:17 AM (GMT-5:00) (cst)

End time: 3/16/2012 8:30:11 AM (GMT-5:00) (cst)

Passing Score: 70%

Your Score: Pass (91%)

The information contained in this message and/or any attachments may be confidential and is intended for a specific recipient and purpose and is
protected by law. If the reader of this message including any attachments is not the intended recipient or entity or you have received this
communication in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the information from any computer. This is a notification to you that any

review, distribution, dissemination, or copying of this communication in whole or part is strictly prohibited if you are not the intended recipient.
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